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In the year 1926, the Company carried
a total of 19,461,426 paesengers on ite rail and
motor coach lines, an increase of 1,232,266 over the
year 1925. Of that number 10,714,458 passengers
were carried on the malin line, an increase of 899,864
over 1922. The Milwaukee city lines carried
3,012, paesengers, an increase for the year of
225,034, and the Waukegan city lines, including the

auxilia:-{ motor coach service supplied in that el ty,
carried ,8&5 284 passengers, an increase over 1925
of 181,963. fncluiing Waukegan city service the

motor coach lines of the Compeany carried 1,821,603
passengers during the year,

The merchandise dag:atc:h and freight
business of the Company for 1926 mounted to 656,754
tons, an increase of 120,659 tones over the business
of 1325.

Operating revenue of the Railroad for
the year amounted to $7,568,362. an increase of
$717,197. over the year 1925. The gross income af=-
ter deducting operating expenses and taxes was
$1,814,290., an increase of $200,699. over 1925, The
net income was $731,427.,a decrease of $49,203. from
1925, due to the increased fixed charges resulting
from the heavy capital expenditures for additions to
the phyel cel property.

Construction of the Skokie Valley Route
increased materlally the fixed charges of the Compeny,
end while the line grestly improved the Chicago-
Milwaukee passenger service by redicing the running
time of trains, and was a necessity because of the
contempla ted grade separation through the communities
on the Shore Line Route, the territory wuld need
time for development to make this line ieui@llzlf'-A\:1..'11:»1:.»::111-1:..*‘Lng..1

During the year the Company sold

#2,750,000, par valwe of Firet and Refunding Mortgage

% Gold Bonds to reimburee its treasury for capital
expenditures for addifions and betterments, incluiing
cone truction expendituree on the Skokie Valley Line:
and $730,000. Equipment Trust Certificates for the
purchase of 20 steel passenger carg, 3 dining cars
anéd 5 refrigeratar cars.
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An additional issue of $1,000,000. of
7% Cumulative Prior Lien Stock was authorized. Cash
sales of Prior Lien Stock during 1926 totaled
$2,085,200.

Improved passenger service was in-
gtalled upon the uﬁming of the Skokie Valley Route
on June 5, 1926. Nearly all of the through Chicago-
Milwaukee trains were routed over the Skokie Valley
Line, reducing the running time about twenty minutes
and a direct hourly service began between Chicafgo
and Libertyville and Mundelein. A new half-hourly
limited service was started between Chicago and Wauke-
gan over the Shore Line Route and a half-hourly ex-
gress service between Chicago and North Chicago

unction.

Trains, in the varlous classes of ser-
vice enumerated, were operated in and out of the Loop,
which &8s the heart of Chicago's business and shopping
center. There were five tralns an hour then being
operated between Chicago, North Chicago and Mundelein
to Milwaukee and to Mundelein - a totsl of six trains
every hour.

The Company maintained a convenient
local service between Evanston and Milwaukee, with
frequent trains.

An important feature of the conetruc-
tion work in 1926, and indicative of the growth of
the Company's business, is the number of sidings
and switch tracks installed that year for the con-
venience of industrial concerns locating their
business on the railroad. A total of 30,570 linesl
feet or nearly six miles of such sidings and tracks
were completed in the year at twenty locations.

Of the industrial trackage 25,255 feet
were lald on Skokie Valley Line and 5,715 feet at
locations in Waukegan, Kenosha and Racine.

A connection with the tracks of The
Milwaukee Electric Rallway and Light Company for the
interchange of merchandise despatch cars was made at
the Milwaukee Terminal. Upward of &,800 square yerds
of paving were laid in 1926. The new pa ssenger
station at Ravinla necessitated a realignment of
both tracks.
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bringing them to final line and grade

and invelving a considerable amount of excavation and
grading. The old shelters and platforms were removed
and the right of way at both ends of the new station
was graded, providing 1,000 square yards of parking

gpace.

Work was complieted during 1926 on the
installation of automatic block signals on eleven
miles of double track, extending from 22§d Street,
North Chicago, to Winthrop Hartor at the Wisconein

State Line.

The mechanical Interlocking plant of U
levere at South Upton on the Skékie Valley Line was
changed to electric interlocking of 55 levers and
made to control three wyes in addition to protecting
the Chicago and Northweetern croseing at that point.

Upton "YW
Skokie
Valley
Route

At the Skokie Junction the mechanical
interlocking plant was changed to an electric plant
of 31 levers and a mechanical plant of 24 levers at
Dempster Street, Niles Center, was completed during
the year.

An extengive bullding program was carried
out during 1926, thirteem new passenger stations,
including those on the Skokie Vslley Line, having
been added to the physical property of the Company.

The nine Skokie Valley Stations, are of
Spanish architecture, and harmonize with the type of
homeg built im ‘the velley:. Our landscaped right of
way gives these stations a strikingly attractive
appearance. The stations provide living rooms for
the station agents as well as convenience for the

nublic.

Automatic
Block
Signals

South Upton
Interlocking

Skokie Jet.
Interlocking
Plant

Stations
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A new terminal station was built at
Mundelein, and placed in service July 11, 1926, the
style of architecture following the standard type
adopted for North Shore Line passenger stations.
This station is a valuable contribution to the growth
and development of Mundelein. There ie ample parking

epace at the station for the convenience of passengerg.

Mundelein Station opened to the piblic
e July 11, 1926.

AR

Mayor Robert F. Rouse of Mundelein (with
ghovel) breaking ground for the new station
at Mundelein. To the right isg Bert W.
Arnold, Asst. General Manager, &and to the
left A. U. Gerber, Architect.
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Artistic
oridge,Saint
Mary of the
Lake ,Mundelein

Group of

Buildinge,Saint
Mary of the Lake,/§
lundelein
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at Mundelelin, where the'"fucharistic Congreee, was
neld. Thie institution which has been built at a
coet of about $10,000,000 is eaid to be unecualled
by any educational institution of the kind in the
world. Mundelein is on the North Shore Line, trains
being operated to the entrance gate of the Seminary.
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Dempster Street, Nilee Center, showing
tranemiscion tower of Public Service
Company raised to let Rapid Transit
Trains into Terminal.
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An attractive new passenger station
was built at Winnetka, the English architecture con-
forms in style to the surrocunding homes.

Winnetka
Station

Increasing demand for additional fac-
ilities in the Loop was met by the opening of a new
passenger station, with greatly increased passenger
accommodations, at 223 South Wabash Avenue. It
occupiee the entire basement, firet floor and part of
the mezzanine and second floors of the building. The
waiting room on the second floor is connected by a
bridge over the sidewalk to the platform of the Adams

This station ies known ae "Adams and Wabash Station".
It wae ultra modern in arrangement and decoration,
and the lounge especially for women and children on
the mezzanine floor is a popular feature with women
shoppers.

View of

"Adamg &
Wabaegh"
Stution

and Wabash Station of the Chicago Rapid Transit Lines.

Winnetka
Station

Tear firspt
Floor and
Restauranp




Exterior View
sliowing Bridge
Connection with
Train Platform
"Adams & Wabash}
Btation

View of Second Floor Waiting Room
"Adams & Wabagh" Station
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Among other buildings erected during
1926 are 5 substations, 7 section houses. A large
motor coach garage was built at 10th Street, Waukegan
The latter is a two story fireproof structure 107 x
172 feet, with concrete floors and composition roof
supported bﬁ eteel trueses. The firet floor, con-
taining 18,400 square feet of space, provides re-

palir pits, tire repair shop, paint shop and stock
room. The second floor provides office room for

the motor coach department, lock™Tooms and showers
for the motor coach operators and similar accommoda-
tions frr shop mechanics. Two 5,000 gallon under
ground tanks are provided for the storage of gaso-
line/

Motor Co&ach
Garage at
10th Street
Waukegan

Interior of
motor coach
garage at
Waukegan

Concessions operated by the Company
in 1926 in various stations were increased during
the year by the addition of new concessions in the
Mundelein, Libertyville, Briergate, Northfield,
Glenayre and Ravinia stations. New concession
furniture and fixtures were installed at the Winnetks
station and the downtown Chicago Terminal at 223
South Wabash Avenue. A gross business of §5U5,453
was done in the various concessiong, an increase of
18% over 1325. The net income was i69,516. Toese

concessions and restaurants are maintained principallly

for the convenience of our customers.

Substations
Section

| Houses ~
Waukegan
Garage

Concessions
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Glimpses of the special trip made on June 4, 1926 over the Skokie
Vidley Route by 300 invited guests of Samuel Insull and President
Britton I. Budd. Picture No.l showe the party inepecting one of the
St."ary of the Lake Seminary buildings during ## motor coech trip
through the grounds. Plcture No.2 was taken while the five-car special
train-the first to operate over the Skokie Valley Route-stopped at North-
brook Station. Picture No.3 shows members of the party inspecting North-
brook Station. Picture No. 4 was taken just before the epecial train
departed from Mundelein on the return trip.




With a view to increasing the business
of the Company and to enlist the active interest and
support of all employee in this work, a "Better
Businese Campaign" was started in January 1926. An
organization was formed among the employes and cash
prizes were prcvided for the employes doing the most
meritorious work.

A total of 7,714 "tips" were turned in
by 647 employes during 1926. These tips were followed)
up by agents from the Traffic Department and a con-
slderable amount of new business was secured.

The opening of the new Skokie Valley
Line over its entire length on June 5, 1926, marked
the greatest forward step in the history of the Road
as well as the most important development in the
villages. The Skokie Valley Line set a record for
rapid railroad construction and has every modern
feature known to electrical and railroad engineering
science. It is an outstanding example of the modern
electrically-operated railroad.

The line extends as a double-track
rallroad from Howard Street, at the northern limite
of the city of Chicago, to a connection with the old
line at North Chicago Junction.

The first section from Howard Street to
Dempster Street in Niles Center was opened to traffic
on-March 2&, 1925. For the firet 14 miles from
Howard Street, the tracks are laid in an open cut
running under intersecting streete; the next 1% miles
are built on a solid fdll embankment and steel
structure, the balance of the road being built at
grade. This section was built in 11 monthe after wor

wae started. ToeododoagooBeocddoSoanedt GomRend ODed
---.;i- FEDADOE OB O K eamTea e

Type of Automatic Suﬁatation. Skokie Valley Line
1k}

Better
Bueiness
Campaign

Skpkis
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birnex

Skokie Valle)
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Construction of the second section run-
ning from Dempster 3treet north through the Skokie
Valley to a Junction with the Libertyville Branch, a
dlstance of about nineteen miles, was started on
June 1, 1925, and with the necessary connections to
the Libertyville Branch and to the Main Line, was
placed in service for through trains on June 5, 1926.
The tracks on this section equal 44 miles of single
track, exclusive of yarde and industrisl track
sidings.

The new line was bullt for safety and
high speed. For mlles the road is a straight line
and where curves were necessary theywere laid on a
wide radius making high speed safe around them.

That the constrw tion engineers did their
work well was proved 19 days after the new line was
opened to traffic when one of the greatest feats in
mass transportation in the hi story of the world was
performed. The closing exercises of the Internation-
al Eucharistic Congress were held at Mundelein, on
June 24, 1926, and the burden of transporting the
multitudes fell upon the North Bhore Line in con-eon-
Junction with the Chicago Rapid Transit Company.

Scene at Uptown Station, Wilson and
Broadway, on morning of June 24, 1926,
Thousands crowded the station and
gldewalks eager to get trains for
Mundelein.
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Never,in history was a new railroad
sub jected to so severe a test. The distance from
Chicago to Mundelein is forty miles and from day
break until midnight a constant stream of trains
kept running over the new line in both directions.
That part of the service was operated by Chicago
Rapid Transit Company equipment, leased for the
occasion. Trains of the North Shore Line carried
pilgrims from Evanston and intermediate towns north
to Lake Bluff and from Milwaukee and other cities
south to the same point, where they were transferred
to trains on the Libertyville Branch, on which a
shuttle service wae operated throughout the day be-
tween Lake Bluff and Mundelein.

It wae estimated that by 10 o' clock
on the morning of June 24, 1926 a total of 125,000
passengers for the Congress had been discharged
from North Shore traine at the gates of St. Mary
of the Lake, at Mundelein. 8Still the stream of
humanity continued to pour in. The homeward movement

had started long before the outbound movement Btﬂppe*.
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Scene at Adams and
Wabash Station of
Chicago Rapid Traneit
Lines on morning of
June 2Uth, 1926. Trains
for Mundelein were being
geent out two minutes
apart.

Scene at Mundelein Station of the North
Shore Line on closing day of International
Eucharistic Congreses, June 24, 1926.
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That day a total of 820 trains of 5,216
cars were operated in and ot of the Mundelein term-
inal. It was an exceptional accomplishment in rail-
roading. About 200,000 persones were carried forty
miles and back in 1% hours. This was done without
injury to any passenger in transit and without a
wheel leaving the rail. Public officials and newe-
papers pronounced it "A Miracle in Transportation.®

fn June 23, 1926, the day before the "Cardinals'
cloeing exercises, the North Shore Line ran the Special"
"Cardinals' Special" deccrated with the papal colors,
from its station at Wilson Avenue to Mundelein,
carrying the Papal Legate and the assisting Cardinale.

Front
end

view
of

"Cardl-
nals
| SBpeciall
on

North
Shore
Line

Thege movements during the Inter-
nhtional Bucharistic Congress were for monthe before,
planned by the operating officials. The hearty co-
operation of the employes of the North Shore Line ang
the Rapid Transit Company, hundreds of whom remained
at their posts of duty, without relief, until the
great pilgrimage had ended and the last pilgrim had
left, made this "Miracle of Transportation" possible.
High church dignitaries sald the services rendered
by the North Shore Line were an important factor in
the success of the Eucharistic Congress.




The Skokie Valley Line opened for res-
idential development probably the choicest section
in the Chicago Metropolitan area. Beautifully
situated home sites which had been largely inaccess-
ible because of the lack of transportation were
brought within a few minutes ride of the downtown
district of Chicago.

The business for 1926 was the largest
in volume in the history of the Railroad, as shown
below;

‘ditnnrdansqﬂﬁﬁﬂfﬁknnanumldr* E i
| Nosr/w Srore Live g E ,
Jﬁnﬂﬂiﬁnnmnﬂ&wrtﬁnﬁnH?ﬁurg ¢ M

]

The groes operating revenue of $7,829,
H92. compares with g?,568,361. for the year 1925, an
increase of $261,231.

Largest
Volume of
Buginess in
the History
of the Rail-
road

Increased
Revenue
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Skokie Valley Route Stations - 1926
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